===  DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING & CONTRACT COMPLIANCE

g- ..T"'E Winner 2000- 2006 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award

o #& Nationai Purchasing Institute nsTEes

FULTON COUNTY Jerome Noble, Director e
April 25, 2007

Re: 07RFP55349K-DB
Standby Professional Services for Facilities Related Planning,
Design, Engineering & Assessments — Environmental, Special &
General Material Testing & Inspection Services

Dear Proposers:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 3, hereby made a part of the above
referenced 07RFP55349K-DB: Standby Professional Services for Faciiities
Related Planning Design, Engineering & Assessments — Environmental, Special
& General Material Testing & Inspection Services.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 07RFP55349K-DB;
Standby Professional Services for Facilities Related Planning Design,
Engineering & Assessments — Environmental, Special & General Material
Testing & Inspection Services referenced above remain unchanged and in full
force and effect.

Sincerely,

Darlene A. Banks,
APA

NIGP
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original
RFP documents as noted below:

Questions/Statements from Vendors and Responses from Eulton County

Question: Page 3-3, item C3 is a repeat of what appears on Page 3-2 jtem
C1. Is there any additional requirement or is this a duplicate?

Response: Delete the 2™ reference to “IBC Required Verification and
Inspection of Steel Construction”. )

Question:  Page 3-4 and 3-5, Section 5, item 5 is a list of required disciplines
for this scope of work. Can you confirm if this list is correct, as it
appears that there are some disciplines listed that may not directly
apply to this scope of work.

Response: Delete all bullets listed under Section 5 except for USGBC LEED
Accredited Professional because the other disciplines do not apply
to this particular RFP.

Question:  Page 3-5, Section 4A, can you confirm that this is applicable to the
scope of work in this RFP. T em
Response: Delete the reference to “Property Tax System”.

Question: Page 3-5, Section 4B, only LEED experience has been requested.
Do you also want to see the respondent’ previous experience in
Phase 1 and 2 Asseéssments, Indoor Air Quality and other work that
applies directly to the scope?

Response: The LEED experience is in addition to your Assessment
Experience. '

Question:  Can you clarify what the respondents will be assessing? Existing
structures? Square footage? This information is necessary to
prepare the cost proposal. L

Response: This RFP is for Standby Services therefore specific projects are not
being bid. Project work will include existing County owned facilities
or new capital project sites.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 3
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning

one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Fulton County
Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety
Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP
due date and time Monday, May 07, 2007 at 11:00 A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, - day of
, 2007, '

Legal Name of Bidder

‘ Signature of Authorized Representative

Title



